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A review cf the reccwds fir ycur ot A e s Ry 2~ T T
— 7 Lease Well No 3 $LT. Re
in the _ Zs>s = ?//67 Peel, which is listed in the Uil Proraticn Schedule

with a Gas Oil Ratic in excess cf 100,000-1, indicates that this well should

be re-classified as a gas well in the < s o7 Pool, It is cur

intention, therefore, t: remove this well frcm the Oil Prcration Schedule, effective
April 30th, 1%55 and in order that there may be nz delay in its being assigned an
allowable on the gas proration schedule, you are hereby instructed tc make
applicatizn to the Directur of the 0il Censervation Commission in Santa Fe for a
non-standerd gas proraticn unit. Upsn receipt of an NSP Crder you will please
file with this office Form C=110 in quadruplicate shcwing the change in pool name
and a gas well plat in durlicate snowing the acreage dedicated to this well,

This matter should be given your very prompt attenti-n so that there may be

no lapse of time in the transfer of the well from the 0il Schedule to the Gas

Schedule.,
Yours very truly,
CIL CCNSERVATICN COMMISSION
A. L, Perter, Jr.
Prcratisn iManager
ALP/cd

Ccpy: OCC-Sarta Fe.
Transpcrter



